
 
 
 
 

 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

Emily Hill, Place 1 
Maria Amezcua, Place 2 

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4 

 Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5  
Valerie Dye, Place 6 

 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, January 15, 2020 7:00 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
Recognitions of outgoing Associate Judge Mark Goodner; and Presiding Judge Robby Chapman, presented by 
Mayor Dr. Wallace Jr.  
 
PROCLAMATIONS   
 

A. Declaring the Month of January, as “National Mentor Month”  

B. Declaring Monday, January 20, 2020, as “Martin Luther King, Jr. Day” 

C. Declaring the Month of February, as “Black History Month”  

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 
Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
(3) minutes per person. Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Council. To address the City Council, please complete the white card and present it to the City Secretary prior to 
the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments 
  



 
 
 
City Council Regular Session Agenda 
January 15, 2020 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will 
be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered 
separately. 

 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council   

Minutes: 

 December 14, 2019, Retreat - Workshop Session; and 

 December 18, 2019, Regular Meeting 

Lluvia T. Almaraz, 
City Secretary 
 
 
 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the 
December 2019 Departmental Reports:  

 Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     
 Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Assistant Dev. Services Director  
 Community Development – Debbie Charbonneau  
 Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
 Public Works – Michael Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion and possible action on an 
ordinance rezoning 0.56 acres of land out of the James Manor Survey No. 40, 
Abstract 546, locally known as 430 West Parsons Street, from Single Family 
(R-1) to Light Commercial (C-1). Applicant: Rene Maruri Avilez Owner: 
Rene Maruri Avilez 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 

4. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon an Ordinance rezoning 0.675 
acres more or less, located at 10814 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX, from Light 
Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2). 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

5. First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance 
rezoning 0.675 acres more or less, located at 10814 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, 
TX, from Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2). Applicant: 
Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: Cottonwood Holdings, LTD 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 
 

6. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a resolution approving 
determination of Multiple Use Agreements – TXDOT.  

Thomas Bolt, 
City Manager 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on entering into a service 
agreement with Atchley & Associates for performing an audit of the financial 
statements of the City of Manor. 

Thomas Bolt, 
City Manager 



 
 
 
City Council Regular Session Agenda 
January 15, 2020 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an appointment to serve as 
the Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) General Assembly 
Representative for the City of Manor. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 
 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for IDEA- 
Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and 
Suncrest Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Pape-Dawson Engineers. Owner: 
IDEA Public Schools. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 
 

10. First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an amendment 
to the Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 Zoning to amend sections General 
including Application, and Definitions; Zoning District and Regulations 
including General Requirements and Limitations, Zoning of Annexed Areas, 
and Establishment of Zoning Districts; Construction Plans; Conditional Use 
Permits; Nonconforming Uses; Sexually Oriented Businesses; and other related 
matters. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 
 
 
 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 
regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, January 10, 2020, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 
the scheduled time of said meeting.  

  /s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
         City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 
 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
ltijerina@cityofmanor.org 



 
 

 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 
 

WHEREAS, mentoring is a proven and effective strategy that helps 
children and young adults by matching them with caring and responsible 
adults who can provide guidance and direction, and build their confidence; and 
 

WHEREAS, mentors build character, encourage success, boost 
confidence, lift expectations, and inspire young people to do their best, serving 
as friends, role models, teachers, and sources of stability and support during a 
critical time in a child’s life; and  
 
 WHEREAS, mentoring strengthens our communities’ social well-being 
by helping young people fulfill their potential while helping maintain healthy 
families and promoting more vibrant communities. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I Dr. Larry Wallace, Jr., Mayor of the City of 
Manor, Texas, and on behalf of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the 
month of January 2020 as: 
 

“National Mentor Month” 
 

In the City of Manor and encourage citizens to increase their understanding 
and awareness on the importance of mentoring and to consider how they might 
use their time and talents to help transform the lives of our children. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the 
seal of the City of Manor to be affixed this 15th day of January 2020. 
 
     
             
       Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
       City of Manor 

  
	



 

PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. devoted his life to advancing equality, social  justice, and  opportunity 
for  all,  and  challenged  all Americans  to participate  in  the  never‐ending work  of building  a more perfect 
union; and 
 
WHEREAS,  Dr.  King’s  teachings  can  continue  to  guide  and  inspire  us  in  addressing  challenges  in  our 
communities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the King Holiday and Service Act, enacted in 1994, designated the King Holiday as a  national day 
of a volunteer service, and charged the Corporation for National and Community  Service with leading this 
effort; and 
 
WHEREAS, since 1994 millions of Americans have been  inspired by the  life and work of Dr. Martin  Luther 
King Jr. to serve their neighbors and communities on the King Holiday; and 
 
WHEREAS,  serving on  the King Holiday  is an appropriate way to honor Dr. King, meet  local and  national 
needs, bring our citizens together, and strengthen our communities and nation; and 

 
WHEREAS, the King Day of Service  is the only federal holiday commemorated as a national day of  service, 
and offers an opportunity  for Americans  to give back  to  their  communities on  the holiday  and make an 
ongoing commitment to service throughout the year; and 
 
WHEREAS, King Day of Service projects are being organized by a wide range of nonprofit and  community 
organizations, educational  institutions, public agencies, private businesses, and other  organizations across 
the nation; and 
 
WHEREAS,  each  of  us  can  and  must  contribute  to  making  our  communities  better  with  increased 
opportunity for all our citizens, and 

 
WHEREAS, citizens of Manor have the opportunity to participate in events throughout our city on the King 
Day of Service, January 20, 2020, as well as create and implement community service projects where they 
identify the need; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf of the Manor City 
Council, do hereby proclaim Monday, January 20, 2020, as: 

 

“Martin Luther King Jr. Day” 
 

in the City of Manor and urge all citizens to observe this day and to pay tribute to the  life and works of Dr. 
King  through  participation  in community service projects on Martin  Luther King Day and  throughout  the 
year. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of Manor to be affixed 
this 15th day of February 2020.   

 
_______________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

              City of Manor 



 
 

 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 

WHEREAS, During Black History Month, we celebrate the many achievements and 
contributions made by African Americans to our economic, cultural, spiritual and political 
development; and 

WHEREAS, In 1915, Dr. Carter Godwin Woodson, noted Black scholar and son of former  
slaves, founded the Association for the Study of African American Life and History; and 

 
WHEREAS, Dr. Woodson initiated Black History Week, February 12, 1926; and for many years, 
the second week of February, chosen to coincide with the birthdays of Frederick Douglas and 
Abraham Lincoln, was celebrated by African Americans in the United States; and 

 
WHEREAS, In 1976, as part of the nation’s bicentennial, Black History Week was expanded and 
became established as Black History Month, and is now celebrated all over North America; and 

WHEREAS, After the Civil War, many black Americans sought a better life, free from oppression 
and in search of new economic opportunities, and the liberty to create their own lives; and 

 
WHEREAS, Many African American settlers found their way to the Equality State, where they 
homesteaded or worked in industries like the Transcontinental Rail Road, these Americans played 
an important role in settling the State of Texas, as well as the rest of the country; and 

WHEREAS, The observance of Black History Month calls our Nation’s attention to the 
continued need to battle racism and to build a society that lives up to its democratic ideals. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf 
of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of February 2020 as:  

 

“Black History Month” 
 

In the City of Manor and urge all citizens to celebrate our diverse heritage and culture and 
continue our efforts to create a world that is more just, peaceful and prosperous for all. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of 
Manor to be affixed this 15th day of February 2020.   

 
_______________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

       City of Manor 

	



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

January 15, 2020

Lluvia T. Almaraz,City Secretary

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council   Minutes: 
• December 14, 2019, Retreat - Workshop Session; and 
• December 18, 2019, Regular Meeting

 

December 14, 2019, Retreat-Workshop Session 
December 18, 2019, Regular Meeting

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes of the December 
14, 2019, Retreat-Workshop Session; and December 18, 2019, Regular Meeting. 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
RETREAT – WORKSHOP SESSION MINUTES 

DECEMBER 14, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Place 1  
Maria Amezcua, Place 2  
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4   
Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5  
Valerie Dye, Place 6 
  
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary  
Paige Saenz, City Attorney 
Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Tracey Vasquez, HR Coordinator 
Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 
Heath Ferguson, IT Manager 
Michael Tuley, Public Works Director 
Frank Phelan, P.E., City Engineer 
Paige Saenz, City Attorney 
 
WORKSHOP SESSION – 9:00 A.M.   
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the workshop session of the Manor City 
Council was called to order by Mayor Dr. Wallace Jr. at 9:10 a.m. on Saturday, December 14, 
2019, in the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 At the request of Mayor Wallace Jr., Chief of Police Phipps, let the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
  



 
 
City Council Retreat - Workshop Session Minutes  
December 14, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 No one appeared to speak at this time.  
 

At the request of City Manager Bolt, Department Introductions and the attached PowerPoint 
Presentations were made for the following departments.  

 
 Public Works Department – Michael Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 Police Department – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
 Community Development Department – Debbie Charbonneau, Comm. Dev. Manager  
 Human Resources Department – Tracey Vasquez, HR Coordinator 
 City Secretary’s Office – Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
 IT Department – Heath Ferguson, IT Manager 
 Engineer Department – Frank Phelan, P.E., City Engineer 
 Finance Department – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
 Attorney’s Office – Paige Saenz, City Attorney 
 Development Services Department – Thomas Bolt, City Manager 

 
The discussion was held regarding the following:   
 

 Hotel Occupancy Taxes (HOT) Funds  
 Public Improvement District (PID) vs Tax Increment Reinvestment Zones (TIRZ) 
 Transportation Plan 
 City Council Rules of Procedures  
 Creation of a Council Committee to review the Rules of Procedure annually 
 Consent Agenda 
 Conflict of Interest 
 Public Hearings 
 Reading of Ordinances 
 Charter Review Committee 
 Ethics Commission  
 

Mayor Wallace Jr. suggested for the Goals & Vision topic to be discussed on a later date.  He 
requested two (2) priority city goals from each Council Member to be sent to him. He briefly 
discussed his goals regarding Economics, Roads, and Communication.   
 
  There was no action taken.  
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
 The Workshop Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 4:29 p.m. on Saturday,   
December 14, 2019. 
  
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 15th day of January 2019.  
 



 
 
City Council Retreat - Workshop Session Minutes  
December 14, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr. 
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  



























































































































































Role of the
City Secretary
2019



Office of the City Secretary
• The office of the City Secretary is one of the most interesting
and rewarding positions in city government.

• The position of City Secretary is a statutory required position
set out in State Law and City Charter.

• The City Secretary is an officer of the City.

2



Mission of the City Secretary

The City Secretary’s Office is committed to support the
legislative process, promotes transparency to serve the
public, elected officials and city departments. The
office strives to provide high quality services and

deliver excellent customer service.

3



But What Do You Do?
Functioning much like the Secretary of State, the City Secretary is the
local official responsible for:

• Maintaining the integrity of the election process

• Ensuring transparency and access to city records in compliance with
the Texas Open Meetings Act and Texas Public Information Act

• Recording and preserving local government history and safeguarding
the City’s records

• Serving as the compliance officer for federal, state, and local statutes

• Serving as the filing authority for campaign finance reports and
financial disclosure statements.

4



City Secretary
Responsibilities

• Elections Administrator

• Records Management

• Public Information Act

• Open Meetings Act

• Boards and Commissions

• Alcohol Beverage City Permits

• Administrative Duties

• Official Duties
• Mayor and City Council Support

5



Elections Administration
• Municipal Elections

• Serve as Elections Administrator for all City General and Special Elections
• Requires being well versed about Election Laws and knowledgably about Ethics
• Prepare Election Calendars
• Prepare Candidate Packets
• Prepare Election Order & Notices
• Campaign Finance Reports
• Prepare Canvass Documents
• Works closely with Travis County Election Administrators.
• Assists voters both during early voting and on Election Day with their correct
polling location information, voting status, etc.

6



Records Management
A record is defined as “any information that you create regardless of media”

The City Secretary is designated as the Records Management
Officer for the City.

• Responsible for ensuring compliance with State Retention
Schedules and destruction of City records. (Texas State Library
& Archives Commission)

• Preserve the City’s history and legislative action.
• Oversee the Records Management Committee
• Oversee Records Storage, Destruction, & Inventory

7



Public Information Act
(Open Records)
Violation of the Public Information Act can result in investigation by the AttorneyGeneral
and fines.

• Receive & Log Records Request

• Distribute to Departments for Responsive
Information

• Track Requests
• Prepare Responsive Information & Invoice as Needed

• Process Requests through the City Attorney and
Attorney General

• Ensure Compliance with Texas Public Information Act

8



Boards, Commissions and Committees

• Administer and Coordinate the appointment process for Boards &
Commissions.

• Receive applications year round and maintain Board Applications for
one year.

Active City Boards
Planning and Zoning Commission

Board of Adjustment

Ethics Commission

Charter Review Committee

9



Administrative Duties
• Certify and Issue Alcohol Permits

• Administer Alcohol Permit Fees

• Maintain the City’s Code of Ordinances (Municode)

• Official Documents Filings

• Publication of Legal Notices and Ordinances

• Post Meeting Notices & Ensure Compliance with the Texas Open
Meetings Act

• Attend all City Council meetings and take minutes, writing the minutes
in a final form, having the council approve the minutes.

• Other Duties as assigned by City Manager
10



Official Duties
• Maintain the City Seal

• Attest to official city documents such as ordinances,
resolutions, and contracts.

• Administer Oaths

• Maintain Conflict of Interest Forms

• Maintain Campaign Finance Reports

• Receive Proposed and Final City Budget

• Ensure Records are Authenticated, Archived, and
Codified as Appropriate

• Notary Public

11



Mayor and City Council Support
• Compliance with Open Meeting Act – post public notices of all City

Council and Board/Commission/Committee Meetings.
• Agenda Packet Preparation & Distribution

• Council Meeting Preparation

• Agenda Packet for City Council Meetings are on City’s website – not a legal
requirement; however, this is a benefit to our residents and relays
Governmental Transparency for the City.

• Serves as a liaison between the public and Mayor & City Council.
• Field resident concerns, requests for meetings/attendance at events,

proclamations or letters of welcome/thanks.

12



TRMC – Texas Registered Municipal Clerk

• Texas Municipal Clerks Certification Program is a university-level 
professional education program through the University of North Texas.

• State sanctioned program that provides certification upon completion of 
the three year program and requires recertification every five years.

13



Thank You!
Questions

14



I.T. DEPARTMENT

A summation of duties, responsibilities and current goals.



What we do

The IT (Information 
Technology) department oversees the 
installation and maintenance of computer 
network systems, communication technology 
and digital storage within a company. Its 
primary function is to ensure that the network 
runs smoothly and securely. 

We evaluate, install and trouble-shoot the 
proper hardware and software necessary to 
keep the network functioning properly.

Installation and maintenance of all 
communication systems including, cell phones, 
VOIP and email.

Maintenance of all desktop, laptop, tablets and 
other City owned electrical equipment. This 
includes, security systems, specialized police 
equipment and camera systems.



A glimpse into some 
of our biggest 
responsibilities 

◦ The installation and maintenance of the City's Incode
server/software. Incode is responsible for all the City's Court 
billing and records, Utility billing and records as well as City 
payroll.

◦ Tyler Technology RMS server/software which is used by our 
police department to document reports of all incidents, 
including traffic stops, domestic disputes and all other police 
calls. Because of the critical nature of the data stored by RMS, 
stringent security measures must be met by state and federal 
guidelines.

◦ WatchGuard camera systems and data storage. All police 
vehicles and officers are equipped with video surveillance 
equipment that records all incidents and then stores locally to 
be used for evidence. 

Servers

Incode

RMS

Watchguard



City 
Communications
◦ Internet and phone service to all building 

locations.

◦ Wireless internet, cellphones and VOIP

◦ Fiber connection between buildings to allow 
for smooth and fast transfer of data.

◦ Network file sharing between departments 
and locations.

◦ Satellite connections with Federal 
government agencies for access to secure 
information system used by the Police.



Computer 
purchasing, 
maintenance and 
troubleshooting.

◦ Purchasing of computer hardware and lifeline rotation of 
equipment throughout the city.

◦ Deployment of equipment including software installations, 
printer connections, troubleshooting and in case of hardware 
failure the replacement of said part or entire system.

◦ Scheduled Preventative Maintenance.

◦ Ensuring that each user has the equipment needed to make 
their job as easy to accomplish as possible and provide the 
greatest speed and efficiency to all tasks.



A Wide scope view of the City 
through I.T.

◦ Over 40 desktop phones

◦ 35 MDC’s (Police Mobile Laptop)

◦ 90 Monitors

◦ 50 Desktop Computers

◦ 12 Laptop Computers

◦ 25 WatchGuard In-Car camera systems

◦ 28 WatchGuard Body cameras

◦ Over 200 Verizon Wireless devices

◦ Over 30 fleet management devices

◦ 9 Servers

◦ 12 Virtual Machines

◦ 8 Network Switches

◦ 2 Modems and routers

◦ Firewall systems at each location

◦ 7 Wireless AP’s 

◦ 11 Unique programs used throughout the 
City and departments

◦ City Wide Scada program and equipment



Current/Future 
goals and 
projects

◦ Just completed deployment of the Fleet Management system for 
police with plans to expand to the rest of the City vehicles in the 
future.

◦ Moving WatchGuard to Cloud Storage

◦ Upgrading Incode to include TCM modules

◦ Upgrade of City-wide phone system from old Samsung system to 
new Verizon OneTalk.

◦ Finalization of City transfer to E-Lan program with Spectrum, which 
will connect all buildings with the City by fiber. Network 
infrastructure will be carried out on the back end allowing for 
higher speeds and better security.

◦ Cloud storage of data back ups to further protect City digital assets 
in case of emergency. (Ransom-ware attack, natural disasters, etc)

◦ Look to the future and plan accordingly for the growth of the City 
and it’s needs.

The I.T. Department strives to 
be pro-active instead of 
reactive to help make sure the 
City stays ahead of current 
demands. We also have built 
our service model on being 
more readily available than 
past and commonly know I.T. 
Departments so we can build 
trust with users to better 
facilitate working relationships 
among city staff. 



































































 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

DECEMBER 18, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Place 1 
Maria Amezcua, Place 2  
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4 (Absent) 
Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5  
Valerie Dye, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 
Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 
Denver Collins, Captain 
Sarah Friberg, Court Administrator 
Michael Tuley, Public Works Director 
Veronica Rivera, City Attorney 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Dr. Larry Wallace Jr. at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, December 18, 
2019, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 At the request of Mayor Dr. Wallace Jr., Mayor Pro Tem Hill, led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
  
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 18, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 

No one appeared to speak at this time.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the 

December 4, 2019, 2019, Regular Meeting.  
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the November 2019 

Departmental Reports:  

 Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
 Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Assistant Dev. Services Director   
 Community Development – Debbie Charbonneau, Community Dev. Manager 
 Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
 Public Works – Michael Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 

Dye, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to approve and adopt all 
items on the Consent Agenda. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
3. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Concept Plan for IDEA- Manor, one 

(1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, 
TX. 

 
  Mayor Dr. Wallace Jr., opened the public hearing. 
 
  The City staff’s recommended that the City Council conduct the public hearing. 
 
  Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director Dunlop was available to address any 

questions posed by the City Council. 
 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the Concept Plan for IDEA-Manor.  
 
  Denise Martinez, Travis County Resident spoke before City Council regarding the type of 

utilities the facility would have and the size of the development.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the zoning regulations for the site.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the notifications to residents regarding this item.  
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 18, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 
Dye, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to close the Public Hearing. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Concept Plan for Las Entradas North, 

twenty-four (24) lots on 104.6 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg 
Manor Road, Manor, TX. 

 
  Mayor Dr. Wallace Jr., opened the public hearing. 
 
  The City staff’s recommended that the City Council conduct the public hearing. 
 
  Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the Concept Plan 

for Las Entradas North.  
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to close the Public 
Hearing. The motion carried unanimously. 

 
5. Public Hearing: Discussion on the issuance of Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 

2019 (Lagos Public Improvement District Major Improvement Area Project). 
 
  At the direction of City Manager Bolt, Gregory Miller with Bickerstaff Heath Delgado 

Acosta LLP, spoke before City Council regarding the Bond Documents.   
 
  Robert Rivera with FMS Bonds spoke to City Council regarding the underwriting process 

for the bond.  
 
  Tripp Davenport with FMS Bonds spoke to City Council regarding the bond process.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the purchasers of the bonds.   
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member 

Emily Hill, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to close the Public 
Hearing. The motion carried unanimously. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for IDEA- Manor, 

one (1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, 
TX. Applicant: Pape-Dawson Engineers. Owner: IDEA Public Schools. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council deny a Concept Plan for IDEA-Manor, 

one (1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, 
TX.    

 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 18, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director Dunlop was available to address any 
questions posed by the City Council. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Dye, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to deny a Concept 
Plan for IDEA-Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 
973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, TX.  The motion carried unanimously.  

 
7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for Las Entradas 

North, twenty-four (24) lots on 104.6 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E and 
Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates. Owner: Las 
Entradas Development Corp. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve a Concept Plan for Las Entradas 

North, twenty-four (24) lots on 104.6 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E and 
Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. 

 
Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director Dunlop was available to address any 

questions posed by the City Council. 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Dye, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to approve a 
Concept Plan for Las Entradas North, twenty-four (24) lots on 104.6 acres more or 
less, located near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. The motion 
carried unanimously.  

 
8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance authorizing the issuance 

and sale of the City of Manor, Texas Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 
(Lagos Public Improvement District Major Improvement Area Project); approving and 
authorizing related agreements; and accepting and approving an update to the Service 
and Assessment Plan and Assessment Roll. 

 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 563 

authorizing the issuance and sale of the City of Manor, Texas Special Assessment Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2019 (Lagos Public Improvement District Major Improvement Area Project); 
approving and authorizing related agreements; and accepting and approving an update to the 
Service and Assessment Plan and Assessment Roll.  

 
  Chris Lane, Financial Advisory spoke to City Council regarding the sale of the bonds.  She 

stated the sale was a success.    
 
  Ordinance No. 563: An Ordinance of The City of Manor, Texas Authorizing the Issuance 

of The City of Manor, Texas Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 (Lagos Public 
Improvement District Major Improvement Area Project); Approving and Authorizing an 
Indenture Of Trust, a Bond Purchase Agreement, a Limited Offering Memorandum, a 
Continuing Disclosure Agreement, and other Agreements and Documents in Connection 
Therewith; Making Findings with Respect to the Issuance of Such Bonds; Providing an 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 18, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

Effective Date; and Accepting and Approving an Update to the Service and Assessment Plan 
and Assessment Roll. 

 
  MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council 

Member Dye, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to approve 
Ordinance No. 563 authorizing the issuance and sale of the City of Manor, Texas 
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 (Lagos Public Improvement 
District Major Improvement Area Project); approving and authorizing related 
agreements; and accepting and approving an update to the Service and Assessment 
Plan and Assessment Roll. The motion carried unanimously.   

 
  MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Dye, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to amend the motion 
with the correction of the year on the caption of Ordinance No. 563 from Series 2019 
to Series 2020. The motion carried unanimously.   

 
9. Consideration, discussion and possible action on selecting an appraiser for the Manor 

Heights Public Improvement District (PID). 
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve the selection of Flato Realty 

Advisors, LLC as the appraiser for the Manor Heights PID and authorize the City Manager to 
enter and execute any agreements necessary for appraisal services regarding the Manor Heights 
PID.   

 
  At the direction of City Manager Bolt, Veronica Rivera, City Attorney, discussed the 

selection of appraiser for Manor Heights Public Improvement District (PID).  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the deposit agreement with the developer regarding the 

appraiser fees.  
   
  MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member 

Emily Hill, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to approve the 
selection of Flato Realty Advisors, LLC as the appraiser for the Manor Heights PID 
and authorize the City Manager to enter and execute any agreements necessary for 
appraisal services regarding the Manor Heights PID. The motion carried 
unanimously.   

 
  Council Member Amezcua advised she would be abstaining from discussion and 

consideration of the following item, as she is a member of the Lions Club that is located across 
the street of 430 West Parsons Street. The appropriate Conflict of Interest Affidavit had been 
filled out and filed with the City Secretary.  

 
10. First Reading: Consideration, discussion and possible action on an ordinance rezoning 

0.56 acres of land out of the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract 546, locally known as 
430 West Parsons Street, from Single Family (R-1) to Light Commercial (C-1). 
Applicant: Rene Maruri Avilez Owner: Rene Maruri Avilez 

 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 18, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance 
rezoning 0.56 acres of land out of the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract 546, locally known 
as 430 West Parsons Street, from Single Family (R-1) to Light Commercial (C-1).  

 
Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director Dunlop was available to address any 

questions posed by the City Council. 
 
Maricela Ponce, 430 W. Parsons Street, Manor, Texas, spoke before City Council in 

support of this item.  Ms. Ponce is requesting rezoning of her property in order to be able to 
sale to interested commercial buyers.  

 
The discussion was held regarding the C-1 Light Commercial Development Regulations.   
 
The discussion was held regarding the regulations for Conditional Use Permits.  
 
The discussion was held regarding the future Gregg Manor extension.   

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member 

Emily Hill, the Council voted four (4) “ayes” and one (1) “nays” to approve the first 
reading of an ordinance rezoning 0.56 acres of land out of the James Manor Survey 
No. 40, Abstract 546, locally known as 430 West Parsons Street, from Single Family 
(R-1) to Light Commercial (C-1). Mayor Pro Tem Deja Hill voted against. The 
motion carried. 

 
11. Consideration, discussion and possible action on the Third Amendment to the Manor 

Commons Amended and Restated Project and Incentive Agreement. 
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve the Third Amendment to the 

Manor Commons Amended and Restated Project and Incentive Agreement with the 
Amendment.  

 
Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director Dunlop was available to address any 

questions posed by the City Council. 
 
City Manager Bolt discussed the Third Amendment to the Manor Commons Amended and 

Restated Project and Incentive Agreement.  
 
  MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council 

Member Dye, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to approve the Third 
Amendment to the Manor Commons Amended and Restated Project and Incentive 
Agreement with the Amendment. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for the Manor 

Commons SE Commercial, nineteen (19) lots on 73 acres more or less, located near US 
Hwy 290 E and FM 973 N, Manor, TX. Applicant: ALM Engineering. Owner: Greenview 
Development 973, LP 

 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 18, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 7 
 
 
 
 
 

  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve a Concept Plan for the Manor 
Commons SE Commercial, nineteen (19) lots on 73 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 
290 E and FM 973 N. Manor, TX.  

 
Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director Dunlop was available to address any 

questions posed by the City Council. 
 
  MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member Dr. 

Harvey, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to approve a Concept Plan 
for the Manor Commons SE Commercial, nineteen (19) lots on 73 acres more or less, 
located near US Hwy 290 E and FM 973 N. Manor, TX.  The motion carried 
unanimously.   

 
13. First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an amendment to the 

Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 Zoning to amend sections General including 
Application, and Definitions; Zoning District and Regulations including General 
Requirements and Limitations, Zoning of Annexed Areas, and Establishment of Zoning 
Districts; Construction Plans; Conditional Use Permits; Nonconforming Uses; Sexually 
Oriented Businesses; and other related matters. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council postpone this item to the January 15, 

2020, Regular Council Meeting.  
 
  MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Emily Hill, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to postpone 
this item to the January 15, 2020, Regular Council Meeting. The motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
14. Consideration, discussion and possible action on an Interlocal Agreement between the 

City of Manor and the City of Austin for police graphics and decal services. 
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve the agreement between the City 

of Manor and the City of Austin for graphic and decal services. 
 
  The discussion was held regarding the term limit of the agreement. 
 
  MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member   

Amezcua, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to approve the 
agreement between the City of Manor and the City of Austin for graphic and decal 
services. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
15. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the appointment of two (2) Planning 

and Zoning Commissioners to the Tree Advisory Committee. 
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council appoint P&Z Commissioner’s Lian 

Stutsman and Julie Leonard to the Tree Advisory Committee.   
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 18, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 8 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director Dunlop was available to address any 

questions posed by the City Council. 
 
City Manager Bolt discussed the recommendation of two (2) P&Z Commissioners to the 

Tree Advisory Committee.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Deja Hill spoke on behalf of the Park Committee to nominate P&Z 

Commissioner’s Lian Stutsman and Julie Leonard to the Tree Advisory Committee.  
 
The discussion was held regarding the requirement of the mandated committee for City 

USA.  
 
The discussion was held regarding the term limit for the committee.  

 
  MOTION: Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Deja Hill and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to appoint P&Z 
Commissioner’s Lian Stutsman and Julie Leonard to the Tree Advisory Committee. 
The motion carried unanimously.  

   
16. Acknowledge the resignation of Planning and Zoning Commissioner Keith Miller, Place 

No. 6 and declare a vacancy. 
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council acknowledge the resignation of Keith 

Miller and declare a vacancy for Place No. 6 on the Planning and Zoning Commission.   
 
 MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member 

Emily Hill, the Council voted six (6) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to acknowledge the 
resignation of P&Z Commissioner Keith Miller and declare a vacancy for Place No. 
6. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
  Mayor Dr. Wallace Jr. adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into 

Executive Session at 8:02 p.m. Wednesday, December 18, 2019, in accordance with the 
requirements of the Open Meetings Law. 

 
 Council Member Emily Hill and Council Member Dr. Harvey advised they would be 
abstaining from the Executive Session as they are involved with Manor ISD.  The appropriate 
Conflict of Interest Affidavit’s had been filled out and filed with the City Secretary. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Section 551.074 
Personnel Matters – Interview Candidates for appointment to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission for Place No. 6; and Reappointments for Place No. 2 – Jacob Hammersmith and 
Place No. 4 Isaac Rowe. at 8:02 p.m., on Wednesday, December 18, 2019, City Council 
Conference Room of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 18, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 9 
 
 
 
 
 

The Executive Session was adjourned at 9:05 p.m. on Wednesday, December 18, 2019.   
 
OPEN SESSION  
 
 The City Council reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session at        
9:05 p.m. on Wednesday, December 18, 2019, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall. 
 
 Mayor Dr. Wallace Jr. opened the floor for action to be taken on the items discussed in the 
Executive Session.    
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Deja 

Hill the Council four (4) “ayes” and no (0) “nays” to re-appoint Jacob Hammersmith 
to Place No. 2 and Isaac Rowe to Place No. 4 and appoint Cecil Myer to Place No. 6 
for a 2-year term on the P&Z Commission. The motion carried unanimously.   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 9:06 p.m. on Wednesday, 
December 18, 2019. 
 
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 15th day of January 2020.  
 
 
APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.  
Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

January 15, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the December 2019 Departmental 
Reports.  
    

 
  • Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police   
  • Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director 
  • Community Development - Debbie Charbonneau 
  • Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
  • Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
  • Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

December 2019 Departmental Reports 
    

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve and accept the December 2019 
Departmental Reports. 



Manor Police Department
Monthly Council Report

Date of Meeting: 1/15/2020

December 2019

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage difference

Calls for Service 1904 1394 36.5↑

Average CFS per day 61.4 44.9 36.7↑

Open Cases 23 12 91.6↑

Charges Filed 44 53 16.9↓

Alarm Responses 53 44 20.4↑

Drug Cases 12 26 53.9↓

Family Violence 7 3 133.3↑

Arrests Fel/Misd 15Fel/29MIsd 25Fel/28Misd 40.0↓Fel/3.5↑Misd

Animal Control 13 41 68.2↓

Traffic Accidents 33 58 43.1↓

DWI Arrests 18 10 80.0↑

Traffic  Violations 729 518 40.7↑

Impounds 66 108 38.8↓

Ordinance Violations 59 50 18.0↑

Victim Services Cases 63 24 162.5↑

Total Victims Served 75 33 127.2↑

Laboratory Submissions 7 6 16.6↑

Notes:

*DNA‐ DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Patrol Car Rental

Last Month $1788.00

YTD $38623.50

Ryan S. Phipps ‐ Chief of Police



Manor Police Department
Monthly Council Report

Date of Meeting: 1/15/2020

END OF YEAR

Activity 2019 2018 Percentage difference

Calls for Service 20745 17743 16.9↑

Average CFS per day 56.8 48.6 16.8↑

Open Cases 62 37 67.5↑

Charges Filed 618 652 5.2↓

Alarm Responses 569 444 28.1↑

Drug Cases 152 175 13.1↓

Family Violence 150 118 27.1↑

Arrests F/M 206Fel/413MISD 220Fel/433MISD 6.3↓Fel/4.6↓Misd

Animal Control 387 432 10.4↓

Traffic Accidents 582 457 27.3↑

DWI Arrests 135 159 15.0↓

Traffic  Violations 7640 7043 8.4↑

Impounds 1029 974 5.6↑

Ordinance Violations 429 398 7.7↑

Victim Services cases 542 212 155.6↑

Total Victims Served 639 294 117.3↑

Laboratory Submissions 105 95 10.5↑

Notes:

*DNA‐ DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Ryan S. Phipps ‐ Chief of Police



 Description Projects Valuation Fees Detail

Commercial Plumbing 2 $28,000.00 $504.00

Commercial Tenant Finish-Out 2 $109,992.00 $2,722.50 Laundris Corp,  Rosita's Nails

Commercial Electrical 1 $2,125.00 $252.00

Residential Electrical 6 $17,701.20 $1,002.00

Residential Irrigation 34 $9,700.00 $3,638.00

Residential Foundation 1 $97.00

Residential Plumbing 6 $4,174.00 $642.00

Residential New 65 $18,891,072.36 $356,675.40

Residential Driveway 1 $1,200.00 $97.00

Totals 118 $19,063,964.56 $365,629.90

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 66

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 1,483

Tom Bolt, City Manager

December 1-31, 2019

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT



DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

December 2019

74

118

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

PERMITS ISSUED

2019

2018

1094

1483

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600 1800

INSPECTIONS

2019

2018

61

66

0 20 40 60 80 100

COs ISSUED

2019

2018

48

65

0 20 40 60 80 100

RESIDENTIAL NEW PERMITS

2019

2018



    MEMO 
To: Mayor and City Council Members 

From:  Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 

Date:  January 15, 2020 

 RE:  December Monthly Report  

 
 
COMMUNITY MEETINGS 
Lunch Meeting with Catherine Sak from the Texas Downtown Association 
Regional Partners Meeting in Manor 
 
BUSINESS VISITS 
Honeywell – Luis Montes 
Artisan Market – Elgin 
Luigi’s - Elgin 
Build Pro Mechanical LLC 
Butler Brothers Odd Jobs 
 
EVENTS 
Breakfast Bites Planning Meeting for January 
Manor Palooza Planning Meeting 
 
OTHER DUTIES 
Texas Main Street Managers Planning Committee Conference Call regarding National Main Street 
Conference in Dallas from May 18 – 20, 2019 
Texas Downtown Association Education Conference Call 
Meeting with Daryl Whitworth from Madden Media 
City Council Workshop  
December City Council Meeting 
 

 





     MEMO 
 

 
 
 

To: Mayor and City Council Members 

From:  Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works  

Date: January 15, 2020 

RE:  December Monthly Report 
 

Public Works Department 
 

Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 
 
In the month of December, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all city facilities, 
alleys, and right of ways. They cleaned and maintained all city’s facilities and parks. They performed all 
maintenance on city vehicles and heavy equipment. In December, the Street Department repaired streets, 
curbs and signs.  
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
 
In December, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water 
mains, set water meters and tested the water daily. In December, the Wastewater Department performed 
daily maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.   
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
 
In the month of December 11% of the water we supplied to our residents was from our wells, and we 
purchased 89% from EPCOR and Manville WSC. In December, the estimated population of residents in 
the City of Manor is 13,626. Estimated population for ShadowGlen is 4,026 residents. 

 
     Subdivision Inspections 

 
 Street Inspections- 7 
 Water Inspections- 1 
 Wastewater Inspections- 2 

 
 
 

      
          
 



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Street and Parks Monthly Report December 2019 
 
 
Daily Duties and Projects 12/1/2019-12/31/2019 
 
12/2/2019- Rye grass at all parks are in full swing. Monitoring the grass that is stays healthy and green 
is more complex than it may seem.  Constant mowing, fertilizing, watering, and topdressing are some of 
the maintenance items that are done around this time of the year.  
 
12/3/2019- The streets department will always set time aside for potholes.  The streets department will 
order 2 tons of asphalt and hit every potential area that could cause damage and or injury to street users.  
 
12/5/2019- Keeping machines up to date on preventative maintenance is extremely important.  On this 
day, every piece of machine was greased, cleaned, and double checked to ensure it was at 100%.   
 
12/9/2019- The art park has been in the making for some time now.  Without electricity on site, lighting 
the park for the holidays would be a challenge.  There was a possibility that we could connect temporary 
power if we did the work behind the scenes to make it happen.  That is exactly what we did, and the art 
park looked great for the holidays.   
 
12/11-18/2019- As we all know, there are plenty of streets on our plate that will need to be repaved.  As 
of last year, the city has purchased an asphalt paver.  Out with the small repairs and in with entire streets 
getting repaved.  E. Browning block 100 will be the next street getting replaced from the base up.   
 
12/19/2019- Keeping sidewalks safe and free of trip hazards is a big task.  The more subdivisions that 
are built in Manor, the more sidewalks to maintain.  Every year, the streets division works alongside a 
concrete raising company to save hundreds of feet of sidewalk.  Most sidewalks in Manor are still in 
good shape, and just need to be releveled.  There were 5 spots in Stonewater subdivision that city staff 
leveled with a product called perma-patch.  The product will serve as a temporary fix until it is releveled. 
 
12/23/2019- The city maintains numerous city facilities.  Once a year, all outdoor outlets and breaker 
boxes are checked over.  This electrical check will ensure all outlets remain safe and working when 
needed. 
 
12/26/2019- Stopping vandalism to public property seems impossible.  Bouncing back quickly and 
repairing all items that were vandalized is our goal.  Jennie Lane bathroom partitions have been victim 
of vandalism a few times in the past few years.  Upgrading to a stronger material is what will need to 
happen to minimize the chance of vandalism.   
 
12/26/2019- When another department is in need of assistance, we are always happy to help.  The Police 
department has been needing a mailbox with the appropriate concrete foundation to hold it.  City staff 
did not hesitate and built the concrete platform and installed the mailbox.  Teamwork! 
 
12/30/2019- If you have not taken a visit to the art park, the time is now to do so.  The streets department 
has installed all painted lines, and appropriate handi-cap parking spaces.  Brand new bright yellow wheel 
stops were also installed to each parking space to ensure safety.  The grounds look amazing, and a great 
place to view all the great art.   
 
  



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

 
Certifications and Training Classes  
 
2 park employees were sent to irrigator school to obtain an irrigation technician license.  Testing for the 
license will be in the month of February 2020.   
 
 
Inspections/Warranties/New subdivision Walkthroughs and Pre-Construction meetings. 
 
 
Presidential Heights Phase 5- Excavation has begun on this phase.  The city will continue on their 
regular site inspections to ensure all contractors are following the rules that are in place.  
 
Presidential Heights Phase 3&4- Phase 3 is almost completely built out and closing on their amenity 
center.  Phase 4 had some contractor issues along the way but seem to be back on track.  Home building 
will begin here in the next month. 
 
Stonewater North Phase 1&3- Homes are being built in Phase 1.  Phase 3 roads and utilities are in and 
awaiting home building.  
 
Stonewater North Phase 2- The city had its first pre-construction meeting for Phase 2.  Ground-
breaking has already began and moving along very fast.  
 
Presidential Phase 7- Phase 7 is close to all homes being completed.  
 
Lagos Phase 1- Homes are continuing to go up and regular inspections are done on a weekly basis.  The 
subdivision has done a great job on keeping all sites clean.  
 
Manor Commons- All roads are paved, and Timmermann Park is complete.  Most of the open land is 
revegetated and on a weekly mowing schedule.  The park is turning into a very nice area for the citizens 
of Manor to enjoy.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 
Water Monthly Report December 2019  
 
 
 
For the month of December, the Water Department had 51 service calls, 8 repair jobs, 3 maintenance 
jobs, 1 inspection, and flushed all dead-end mains. 
 
 
Service calls include: Low water pressure calls, meter leaks, line locates, brown water calls, disconnect 
water services, and connected water services. 
 
 
Repairs  
 
11503 Lapoynor- Replaced a broken 1"curb stop with new one by CD,AM 12-4-19. 
11608 Lapoynor- Replaced a broken 3/4 curb stop with new one by CD,DD 12-6-19. 
11507 Carrie Manor- Replaced a broken curb stop with new one by RM,CD.DD 12-11-19. 
104 South San Marcos- Repaired a 2" main break (Leaking at a bell joint) and backfilled by FZ,CD,DD 
12-17-19. 
205 West Wheeler- Replaced the 3/4 service line from water meter to main, installed  
a new curb stop by FZ,CD,AM 12-19-19. 
306 West Eggleston - Repaired a 1" service line break by CD,DD,AM 12-27-19. 
16817 Trevin Cove- Replaced a broken curb stop with new one by DD,AM 12-30-19. 
Browning and Burnet SW corner- Repaired a 2" main break by FZ,CD,DD 12-20-19. 
 
Maintenance 
 
Aqua Tech Lab - Dropped off first set of 5 monthly Bac T samples by RM 12-2-19. 
Aqua Tech Lab - Dropped off first second of 5 monthly Bac T samples by RM 12-18-19. 
Clear well on Gilbert Lane - Changed a cl2 bottle 150 lbs. by RM,CD 12-26-19. 
 
 
Inspections 
 
Presidential Heights Phase 5- Received Bac T sample results for new construction all came back good 
by JT 12-13-19. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Wastewater Monthly Report December 2019 
 
 
 
For the month of December, the Wastewater Department had 11 service calls, 3 repair jobs, 4 maintenance 
jobs and 2 inspections. 
 
 
Service Calls 
 
11302 Dimmit- checked sewer back up- jetted city side service and cleared also called locates. 
to make repairs where city side meets customer side notified customer by JT,CD 12-2-19. 
18417 Maxa- sewer clog – jetted city side and cleared, also called locates to make repairs where city side 
meets customer side by CD 12-2-19. 
201 East Burton - sewer clog - city side service was clear customer was notified by RM,DD 12-2-19. 
12713 Door Bell- sewer clog - jetted city side service and cleared and notified customer  
by RM,CD 12-9-19. 
207 East Burton - sewer clog - jetted city side service and cleared notified customer  
by FZ,DD 12-16-19. 
14422 Pebble Run path- called locates so we can make repairs where city side meets  
customer side by CD,AM 12-16-19. 
12733 Bella Parkway- customer clean out was broken, notified customer by CD,AM 12-16-19. 
14804 Tuff Rd - sewer clog - clog was on customer side, notified customer by DD 12-24-19. 
708 John Nagle St. - sewer clog- jetted city main and cleared notified customer  
by RM,AM 12-26-19. 
306 West Boyce St.- sewer clog - city side was cleared,  notified customer by JT,RM 12-27-19. 
12604 Camellia cove- jetted city side service and cleared notified customer by RM 12-31-19. 
 
Repairs 
 
18417 Maxa-called line locates and repaired where city side meets customer and installed 
a new clean out, notified customer repairs have been made by RM,CD,DD 12-3-19. 
14422 Pebble Run path -called line locates and repaired where city side meets customer and installed 
a new clean out, notified customer repairs have been made by RM,CD,DD 12-23-19. 
18124 Gallant St.-called line locates and repaired where city side meets customer and installed 
a new clean out, notified customer repairs have been made by CD,DD,AM 12-30-19. 
 
Maintenance 
 
Brenntag - ordered (6) 150 lbs. cl2 bottles for wastewater treatment plant by JT  
Brenntag- ordered (2) 300-gallon totes of alum for WWTP by JT 12-10-19. 
WWTP – greased sand filter bridge by JR 12-17-19. 
WWTP- added I gallon of oil to clarifier drive by JR 12-23-19. 
 
Inspections 
 
ShadowGlen section 11- raising of castings by JL gray construction by JT,RM 12-3-19 
HT Fitness HWY 290 - pulled mandrels on wastewater main passed by RM 12-19-19 
 
 



CASH AND INVESTMENTS

 GENERAL 

FUND 

UTILITY 

FUND

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

Unrestricted:
Cash for operations 5,852,979$ 7,716,450$   -$                  13,569,429$    

Restricted:
Tourism 568,923           568,923           
Court security and technology 6,346          6,346               
Rose Hill PID 348,993           348,993           
Customer Deposits 626,458        626,458           
Park 8,888          8,888               
Debt service 1,334,150       1,334,150        
Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 10,662,136   8,033,616        18,695,752      

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 5,868,213$ 19,005,044$ 1,334,150$     8,951,532$      -$                  35,158,940$    

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As Of December, 2019

Unrestricted Cash 
24%

Other Restricted 
Cash
4%

Debt Service
4%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

68%

Overview of funds:
$129,343.45 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status. 
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

3

January 15, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion and possible action on an ordinance rezoning 0.56 acres of 
land out of the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract 546, locally known as 430 West Parsons Street, from Single 
Family (R-1) to Light Commercial (C-1). Applicant: Rene Maruri Avilez Owner: Rene Maruri Avilez

This property is across the street from the Lions Club which is zoned C-1 and is 4 properties to the east of a C-1 
zoned property. The future Gregg Manor extension will create an intersection where the Lions Club driveway 
exists currently. 
 
The Planning Commission voted 4-1 to approve on July 10th. This item originally appeared before Council on July 
17th but due to quorum issues related to conflicts of interest, the item was indefinitely postponed until after the 
election and the potential for a new council to not have conflicts of interest.  First reading was approved on 
December 18th.

■

■

Ordinance No. 564 
Rezoning Map 
Area Map 
C-1 and C-2 zoning information 
Notice Letter, Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 564 rezoning 0.56 acres of land out of 
the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract 546, locally known as 430 West Parsons Street, from Single Family (R-1) 
to Light Commercial (C-1).

■



 ORDINANCE NO. 564      
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM 
SINGLE FAMILY (R-1) TO LIGHT COMMERCIAL (C-1); MAKING 
FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that 
the Property be rezoned;  

 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet 
of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning 
and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 

   Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such 
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the 
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a 
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 
Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by 
rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 

 Section 3. Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the 
current zoning district Single Family (R-1) to zoning district Light Commercial (C-1).  The Property 
is accordingly hereby rezoned to Light Commercial (C-1). 

 Section 4. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Texas Gov't. Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 18th day of December 2019. 

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the 15th day of January 
2020. 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC  
City Secretary  
  



 

ORDINANCE NO. 564 Page 2
 

 

 
 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 

 
Property Address:  

430 West Parsons Street, Manor, Texas 78653 
 

Property Legal Description: 
0.56 acres of land out of the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract 546 

 
 BEGINNING at a ½” iron rod found for the northeast corner of the herein described tract, 
being on the south right-of-way line of Parson Street (Old State Highway 20) and is the northwest 
corner of that 0.63-acre tract of land conveyed to Samuel and Racheal Jones by the deed recorded 
in Volume 12787, Page 2149 of the said Deed Records; 
 
 THENCE, S10o 07’ 00” W, (S12o 15’W – 275.00 feet), with the west line of said 0.63 acre 
tract, at a distance of 230.18 feet passing a ½” iron rod found perpendicular and 2.41 feet to the 
east, continuing for a total distance of 256.81 feet to a ½” iron rod set with a plastic cap (stamped 
“Capital Surveying Co. Inc.”) for the southeast corner of the herein described tract, being on the 
north right-of-way line of the old H. & T.C. Railroad (200 feet wide), said railroad right-of-way 
having been conveyed to the City of Austin by a Quit Claim Deed recorded in Volume 9837, Page 
414 of the aforementioned Deed Records;  
 
 THENCE, N79o 53’ 00” W, (West – 100.00 feet), along the north line of the said railroad 
right-of-way, being parallel with and 100.00 feet northeast of the center of the existing rails, a 
distance of 96.53 feet to a ½” iron rod set with a plastic cap (stamped “Capital Surveying Co. Inc.”) 
for the southwest corner of the herein described tract and the southeast corner of that 0.31 acre 
tract of land conveyed to Morris Williams by a deed recorded in Volume 4018, Page 1794 of the 
above said Deed Record;  
 
 THENCE, N10o 07’ 00” E, (N12o 15’ – 275.00 feet), leaving the north line of the said 
railroad right-of-way, with the east line of the 0.31 acre tract, 244.40 feet to a ½” iron rod set with 
a plastic cap (stamped “Capital Surveying Co. Inc.”) for the northwest corner of the herein 
described tract, being on the south right-of-way line of the aforesaid Parsons Street and the 
northeast corner of the said 0.31 acre tract bears N87o 12’ 34” W 50.41 feet;  
 
 THENCE, S87o 12’ 34” E, (East – 100.00 feet), with the south right-of-way line of Parsons 
Street, 97.33 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and CONTAINING within these metes and 
bounds 0.5554 acres of land area. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



OLD HWY 20

Subject Property:
430 West Parsons St.

P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
S i n g l e  F a m i l y  R e s i d e n t i a l  ( R - 1 )S i n g l e  F a m i l y  R e s i d e n t i a l  ( R - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 250 feet

Zone
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ



 



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 5,750 sq ft Maximum Height 60 ft

Minimum Lot Width 50 ft Maximum FAR 1.8

Maximum Building Coverage 60% Minimum Setbacks:

Front Yard 25 ft

70% Street Side Yard 15 ft

Landscape Requirement 15% Side Yard 25 ft*

Rear Yard 25 ft^

* 0 or 10 ft side yard to all C, I, IN 

^ 10 ft rear yard to all C, I, IN

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Civic

College or University Cultural Services

Communication Service Facilities Postal Facilities

Community Events Religious Assembly

Community Recreation Safety Services

Transportation Terminal 

All Other Civic Uses

COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS

Public Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities 

C-1
Light Commercial
This District allows a mix of commercial uses including retail, office, light commercial, and 

similar uses excluding residential and multifamily. Allows the retail of goods and products 

to which value is added on-site, including sales of goods and services outside of the 

primary structure.

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Private Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities

11



Commercial

Art Gallery Game Rooms (c)

Art Workshop General Retail Sales

Bed and Breakfast Hotel and Motel

Business and Trade Schools Indoor Entertainment

Club or Lodge Indoor Sports and Recreation

Cocktail Lounge Laundry Services

Commercial Off-Street Parking Liquor Sales

Consumer Convenience Stores Monument Retail Sales

Consumer Repair Services Off-Site Accessory Parking

Counseling Services Personal Improvement Services

Day Care Services Personal Services

Financial Services Pet Services

Florist - no greenhouse Printing and Publishing

Food Court Establishment (c) Restaurant

Restaurant Drive-Through

Service Station (c)  

Food Sales Theater
Funeral Services Not Including 

Crematory

C-1
Light Commercial

Food Preparation less than 

2,500 sq. ft. GFA

12



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 7,500 sq ft Maximum Height 60 ft

Minimum Lot Width 60 ft Maximum FAR 1.8

Maximum Building Coverage 60% Minimum Setbacks:

Front Yard 25 ft

70% Street Side Yard 15 ft

Landscape Requirement 15% Side Yard 25 ft*

Rear Yard 25 ft^

* 0 or 10 ft side yard to all C, I, IN 

^ 10 ft rear yard to all C, I, IN

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Residential

Convalescent Services

Civic

College or University

Communication Service Facilities

Community Events

Community Recreation

Cultural Services Religious Assembly

Local Utility Services Safety Services

Postal Facilities Transportation Services

All Other Civic Uses

Commercial

Administrative Offices

Administrative Services

Art Gallery Food Sales

Art Workshop Funeral Services

Automotive Rental Game Rooms

C-2
Medium Commercial
This District allows a mix of commercial uses including retail, office, light commercial, 

large format commercial, and similar uses excluding residential and multifamily. 

Allows the retail of goods and products to which value is added on-site, including sales 

of goods and services outside of the primary structure.

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Private Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities

Public Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities 

Food Preparation less than 5,000 sq. ft. 

GFA



Commercial

Automotive Repair Services General Retail Sales

Automotive Sales Hospital Services

Automotive Washing Hotel and Motel

Aviation Services Indoor Entertainment

Bail Bond Services Indoor Sports and Recreation

Building Maintenance Services Kennels

Business and Trade Schools Laundry Services

Carriage Stable Liquor Sales

Club or Lodge Marina

Cocktail Lounge Monument Retail Sales

Commercial Blood Plasma Center (c) Off-Site Accessory Parking

Commercial Off-Street Parking Outdoor Entertainment 

Communication Services Outdoor Sports and Entertainment 

Construction Sales and Services Pawnshop Services (c)

Consumer Convenience Stores Personal Improvement Services

Consumer Repair Services Personal Services

Convenience Storage Pet Services

Counseling Services Plant Nursery

Day Care Services Printing and Publishing

Employee Recreation Recreational Equipment Sales

Financial Services Restaurant

Florist Restaurant Drive-Through

Food Court Establishment (c) Service Station

Theater

Veterinary Services

Open Space 

Camp Park and Recreation Facilities

Campground

Cemetery

C-2
Medium Commercial





Margarita De Mireles &
Christian Mireles
11202 Burton St
Manor Tx, 78653

Martin Urbano & Lucia De Urbano
12202 Abernathy St

Manor Tx, 78653

Travis County
PO BOX  1748

Austin TX, 78767

Arthur & Nydia Jimenez
11301 Carrie Manor St

Manor Tx, 78653

Jorge Briones &
Walkiria Cardy-Briones
945 Playa Del Norte Dr
Tempe Arizona, 85281

Selandra & Davis Laabs
12204 Abernathy St

Manor Tx, 78653

Jessica & Joshua Avery
12206 Abernathy St

Manor Tx, 78653

Marcos Chavez
12555 Kimbro Rd
Manor Tx, 78653

Elbert Burns
PO Box 413

Manor Tx, 78653

Joetta Wilson
411 W Parsons St
Manor Tx, 78653

Juan Benites
4704 W Parsons St
Manor Tx, 78653

Chiamo Okoro
11503 Hereford St
Manor Tx, 78653

Ambus & Purinea Habbit
432 W Parsons St
Manor TX, 78653

Felipe Carbajol & Isabel Ortuno
PO Box 214

Manor Tx,78653

Finish Milligan
409 W Parson St
Manor Tx, 78653

Oralia Riojas
PO BOX 89

Manor Tx, 78653

Greal & Daisy Barrs
421 W Parsons st
Manor Tx, 78653

Samuel & Rachel Jones
PO Box 416

Manor Tx, 78653

Entradas Las
9900 US Highway 290

Manor Tx, 78653

Antonio Esparza
16709 Hamilton Point Cir

Manor Tx, 78653

Iglesia Nueva Vida Pentecostal
UPCI

Burns Mem Temple Ch Of God In
413 W Parsons St
Manor Tx, 78653

Roberto Montero
709 Busleigh Castle

Pflugerville Tx, 78660
Travis County Emergency Services

PO Box 846
Manor Tx, 78653

Audrey Smith
10304 Ivy Jade

Schertz Tx, 78154

Lions Club of Manor Inc
PO Box 68

Manor Tx, 78653



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

4

January 15, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon an Ordinance rezoning 0.675 acres more or less, located at 10814 
US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX, from Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2).

A public hearing to rezone the property where Top Liquor is located from Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium 
Commercial (C-2). 
 
The applicant has requested this item be postponed until the February 19th meeting. The public hearing can be 
conducted as notified (open & closed), it can be opened and left open, or it can be postponed and not opened. A 
public hearing was conducted at P&Z on January 8th, but when the action item was opened the applicant 
requested a postponement so P&Z has taken no action on this item.

■

■

Map 
C-1 and C-2 land use regulations

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council postpone the public hearing to the February 19, 2020, 
Regular Council Meeting. 



US HWY 290

LE
XIN

GT
ON

US HWY 290

Subject Property:
10814 US Hwy 290 E

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )  M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )  

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 524 feet

Zone
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 5,750 sq ft Maximum Height 60 ft

Minimum Lot Width 50 ft Maximum FAR 1.8

Maximum Building Coverage 60% Minimum Setbacks:

Front Yard 25 ft

70% Street Side Yard 15 ft

Landscape Requirement 15% Side Yard 25 ft*

Rear Yard 25 ft^

* 0 or 10 ft side yard to all C, I, IN 

^ 10 ft rear yard to all C, I, IN

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Civic

College or University Cultural Services

Communication Service Facilities Postal Facilities

Community Events Religious Assembly

Community Recreation Safety Services

Transportation Terminal 

All Other Civic Uses

COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS

Public Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities 

C-1
Light Commercial
This District allows a mix of commercial uses including retail, office, light commercial, and 

similar uses excluding residential and multifamily. Allows the retail of goods and products 

to which value is added on-site, including sales of goods and services outside of the 

primary structure.

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Private Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities

11



Commercial

Art Gallery Game Rooms (c)

Art Workshop General Retail Sales

Bed and Breakfast Hotel and Motel

Business and Trade Schools Indoor Entertainment

Club or Lodge Indoor Sports and Recreation

Cocktail Lounge Laundry Services

Commercial Off-Street Parking Liquor Sales

Consumer Convenience Stores Monument Retail Sales

Consumer Repair Services Off-Site Accessory Parking

Counseling Services Personal Improvement Services

Day Care Services Personal Services

Financial Services Pet Services

Florist - no greenhouse Printing and Publishing

Food Court Establishment (c) Restaurant

Restaurant Drive-Through

Service Station (c)  

Food Sales Theater
Funeral Services Not Including 

Crematory

C-1
Light Commercial

Food Preparation less than 

2,500 sq. ft. GFA

12



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 7,500 sq ft Maximum Height 60 ft

Minimum Lot Width 60 ft Maximum FAR 1.8

Maximum Building Coverage 60% Minimum Setbacks:

Front Yard 25 ft

70% Street Side Yard 15 ft

Landscape Requirement 15% Side Yard 25 ft*

Rear Yard 25 ft^

* 0 or 10 ft side yard to all C, I, IN 

^ 10 ft rear yard to all C, I, IN

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Residential

Convalescent Services

Civic

College or University

Communication Service Facilities

Community Events

Community Recreation

Cultural Services Religious Assembly

Local Utility Services Safety Services

Postal Facilities Transportation Services

All Other Civic Uses

Commercial

Administrative Offices

Administrative Services

Art Gallery Food Sales

Art Workshop Funeral Services

Automotive Rental Game Rooms

C-2
Medium Commercial
This District allows a mix of commercial uses including retail, office, light commercial, 

large format commercial, and similar uses excluding residential and multifamily. 

Allows the retail of goods and products to which value is added on-site, including sales 

of goods and services outside of the primary structure.

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Private Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities

Public Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities 

Food Preparation less than 5,000 sq. ft. 

GFA



Commercial

Automotive Repair Services General Retail Sales

Automotive Sales Hospital Services

Automotive Washing Hotel and Motel

Aviation Services Indoor Entertainment

Bail Bond Services Indoor Sports and Recreation

Building Maintenance Services Kennels

Business and Trade Schools Laundry Services

Carriage Stable Liquor Sales

Club or Lodge Marina

Cocktail Lounge Monument Retail Sales

Commercial Blood Plasma Center (c) Off-Site Accessory Parking

Commercial Off-Street Parking Outdoor Entertainment 

Communication Services Outdoor Sports and Entertainment 

Construction Sales and Services Pawnshop Services (c)

Consumer Convenience Stores Personal Improvement Services

Consumer Repair Services Personal Services

Convenience Storage Pet Services

Counseling Services Plant Nursery

Day Care Services Printing and Publishing

Employee Recreation Recreational Equipment Sales

Financial Services Restaurant

Florist Restaurant Drive-Through

Food Court Establishment (c) Service Station

Theater

Veterinary Services

Open Space 

Camp Park and Recreation Facilities

Campground

Cemetery

C-2
Medium Commercial



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

5

January 15, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance rezoning 0.675 acres more or less, 
located at 10814 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX, from Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2). 
Applicant: Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: Cottonwood Holdings, LTD

This is the property where Top Liquor is currently located. The owner would like to rezone from Light Commercial 
(C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2) because the development standards in C-1 are not conducive to the Medium 
Commercial uses they want. The surrounding zoning is all C-1. Rezoning to higher commercial category could 
create inconsistent land uses and development standards in a relatively small area. Generally C-2 properties are 
larger and meant for bigger scaled developments. The smallest tracts to be rezoned to C-2 recently were the 
2-acre and 3-acre tracts as part of the Grassdale multi-family (R-3) zoning. This property is 0.675 acres and could 
further be reduced when the highway 290 is improved. This item was requested by the applicant to be postponed 
at P&Z until the February 12th meeting. Staff's recommendation was denial due to the aforementioned reasons.

■

Letter of Intent 
Rezoning Map 
C-1 and C-2 land use regulations 
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council postpone the first reading of an ordinance rezoning 0.675 
acres more or less, located at 10814 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX, from Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium 
Commercial (C-2) to the February 19, 2020, Regular Council Meeting.

■



Page 1 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Campus IV, Suite 200, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

k:\aus_civil\shadowview development\shadowview - manor food store rezone\submittals\zoning change application\letter of 
intent.docx 

 

December 4, 2019 
    
  
City of Manor 
Attn: Scott Dunlop 
105 E. Eggleston St. 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
 
Re: Manor Food Store Lot Rezoning 
 0.675-Acre Tract – Letter of Intent 
 Northeast of the Intersection of US Highway 290 and Gregg Manor Road 
 Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Dear Staff: 
 
Please accept this Summary Letter for the above referenced project. The proposed Manor Food Store 
development is located along the westbound frontage of US Highway 290 in Manor, Texas. The existing 
property consists of a 0.675 acre developed tract. 
 
The Owner intends to submit an application to rezone this tract of land from C-1 (Light Commercial) to C-2 
(Medium Commercial).     
 
If you have any questions or comments regarding this request, please contact me at 512-350-5703. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

 
 
Robert J. Smith, P.E. 
Project Manager 



US HWY 290

LE
XIN

GT
ON

US HWY 290

Subject Property:
10814 US Hwy 290 E

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )  M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )  

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 524 feet

Zone
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 5,750 sq ft Maximum Height 60 ft

Minimum Lot Width 50 ft Maximum FAR 1.8

Maximum Building Coverage 60% Minimum Setbacks:

Front Yard 25 ft

70% Street Side Yard 15 ft

Landscape Requirement 15% Side Yard 25 ft*

Rear Yard 25 ft^

* 0 or 10 ft side yard to all C, I, IN 

^ 10 ft rear yard to all C, I, IN

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Civic

College or University Cultural Services

Communication Service Facilities Postal Facilities

Community Events Religious Assembly

Community Recreation Safety Services

Transportation Terminal 

All Other Civic Uses

COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS

Public Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities 

C-1
Light Commercial
This District allows a mix of commercial uses including retail, office, light commercial, and 

similar uses excluding residential and multifamily. Allows the retail of goods and products 

to which value is added on-site, including sales of goods and services outside of the 

primary structure.

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Private Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities

11



Commercial

Art Gallery Game Rooms (c)

Art Workshop General Retail Sales

Bed and Breakfast Hotel and Motel

Business and Trade Schools Indoor Entertainment

Club or Lodge Indoor Sports and Recreation

Cocktail Lounge Laundry Services

Commercial Off-Street Parking Liquor Sales

Consumer Convenience Stores Monument Retail Sales

Consumer Repair Services Off-Site Accessory Parking

Counseling Services Personal Improvement Services

Day Care Services Personal Services

Financial Services Pet Services

Florist - no greenhouse Printing and Publishing

Food Court Establishment (c) Restaurant

Restaurant Drive-Through

Service Station (c)  

Food Sales Theater
Funeral Services Not Including 

Crematory

C-1
Light Commercial

Food Preparation less than 

2,500 sq. ft. GFA

12



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 7,500 sq ft Maximum Height 60 ft

Minimum Lot Width 60 ft Maximum FAR 1.8

Maximum Building Coverage 60% Minimum Setbacks:

Front Yard 25 ft

70% Street Side Yard 15 ft

Landscape Requirement 15% Side Yard 25 ft*

Rear Yard 25 ft^

* 0 or 10 ft side yard to all C, I, IN 

^ 10 ft rear yard to all C, I, IN

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Residential

Convalescent Services

Civic

College or University

Communication Service Facilities

Community Events

Community Recreation

Cultural Services Religious Assembly

Local Utility Services Safety Services

Postal Facilities Transportation Services

All Other Civic Uses

Commercial

Administrative Offices

Administrative Services

Art Gallery Food Sales

Art Workshop Funeral Services

Automotive Rental Game Rooms

C-2
Medium Commercial
This District allows a mix of commercial uses including retail, office, light commercial, 

large format commercial, and similar uses excluding residential and multifamily. 

Allows the retail of goods and products to which value is added on-site, including sales 

of goods and services outside of the primary structure.

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Private Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities

Public Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities 

Food Preparation less than 5,000 sq. ft. 

GFA



Commercial

Automotive Repair Services General Retail Sales

Automotive Sales Hospital Services

Automotive Washing Hotel and Motel

Aviation Services Indoor Entertainment

Bail Bond Services Indoor Sports and Recreation

Building Maintenance Services Kennels

Business and Trade Schools Laundry Services

Carriage Stable Liquor Sales

Club or Lodge Marina

Cocktail Lounge Monument Retail Sales

Commercial Blood Plasma Center (c) Off-Site Accessory Parking

Commercial Off-Street Parking Outdoor Entertainment 

Communication Services Outdoor Sports and Entertainment 

Construction Sales and Services Pawnshop Services (c)

Consumer Convenience Stores Personal Improvement Services

Consumer Repair Services Personal Services

Convenience Storage Pet Services

Counseling Services Plant Nursery

Day Care Services Printing and Publishing

Employee Recreation Recreational Equipment Sales

Financial Services Restaurant

Florist Restaurant Drive-Through

Food Court Establishment (c) Service Station

Theater

Veterinary Services

Open Space 

Camp Park and Recreation Facilities

Campground

Cemetery

C-2
Medium Commercial





K-N CORPORATION 
1717 W 6TH ST, STE 330 
AUSTIN, TX 78703-4791 

 
K-N CORPORATION 

1717 W 6TH ST, STE 330 
AUSTIN, TX 78703-4791 

 
DOAN XUAN ETAL 
1411 DEXFORD DR 

AUSTIN, TX 78753-1607 

DOAN XUAN ETAL 
1411 DEXFORD DR 

AUSTIN, TX 78753-1607 
 

9 SUNNY PARTNERS LP 
2207 LAKE AUSTIN BLVD 
AUSTIN, TX 78703-4547 

 
9 SUNNY PARTNERS LP 

2207 LAKE AUSTIN BLVD 
AUSTIN, TX 78703-4547 

HORTON JOHN E 
5201 RAIN CREEK PKWY 
AUSTIN, TX 78759-5641 

 
HORTON JOHN E 

5201 RAIN CREEK PKWY 
AUSTIN, TX 78759-5641 

 
COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD 

9900 HWY 290E 
MANOR, TX 78653-9720 

COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD 
9900 HWY 290E 

MANOR, TX 78653-9720 
 

MANOR QUICK STOP INC 
ATTN: DONNIE R URBANOVSKY 

PO BOX 1232 
MANOR, TX 78653-1232 

 

MANOR QUICK STOP INC 
ATTN: DONNIE R URBANOVSKY 

PO BOX 1232 
MANOR, TX 78653-1232 

JOHNSON ROBERT J & CURT D JOHN 
CURT D JOHNSON & 
501 W KOENIG LN 
AUSTIN , TX 78751 

 

JOHNSON ROBERT J & CURT D JOHN 
CURT D JOHNSON & 
501 W KOENIG LN 
AUSTIN , TX 78751 

 

LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 

9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR , TX 78653-9720 

LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 

9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR , TX 78653-9720 

    

 
 

    

     

     

     



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

6

January 15, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a resolution approving determination of Multiple Use 
Agreements – TXDOT. 

■

■

TxDOT Letter 
Resolution No. 2020-01 
Exhibit A - Termination of Multiple Use Agreements

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2020-01 authorizing the termination 
of the Multiple Use Agreement between the State and the City of Manor dated May 20, 2009; and the termination 
of the Multiple Use Agreement between the State and the City of Manor dated June 15, 2011.  

■





RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MANOR, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE 
TERMINATION OF THE MULTIPLE USE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE STATE AND THE CITY OF MANOR 
DATED MAY 20, 2009; AND THE TERMINATION OF THE 
MULTIPLE USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE STATE 
AND THE CITY OF MANOR DATED JUNE 15, 2011. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) on behalf of the State of 
Texas and the City of Manor (the “City”) entered into that certain Multiple Use Agreement dated 
May 20, 2009, and that certain Multiple Use Agreement dated June 15, 2011 for the installation and 
maintenance of sidewalks (collectively, “Multiple Use Agreements”); 

WHREAS, TxDOT has determined that the Multiple Use Agreements are no longer 
required for sidewalks as sidewalks are covered under existing Municipal Maintenance Agreements 
which regulate public sidewalks on State right-of-way;  

WHREAS, the City Council of the City of Manor (the “City Council”) desires to streamline 
the duplicate process with TxDOT; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it is in the best interest of the City to 
authorize the termination of the Multiple Use Agreements; and authorize the Mayor of the City (the 
“Mayor”) to execute termination agreements with TxDOT. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MANOR, THAT: 

SECTION 1. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby approves the termination agreements in substantially 
the form attached hereto as Attachment 1, and hereby authorizes and directs the Mayor to execute 
the termination agreements, in substantially the forms attached hereto as Attachment 1, with such 
changes as may be required to carry out the purposes of this Resolution. 

SECTION 3. Should any section or part of this Resolution be held unconstitutional, illegal, or 
invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance thereof ineffective or inapplicable, such 
unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such section or part shall in no way affect, 
impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or 
portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this 
Resolution are declared severable. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01 Page 2
 

2 
 

 

SECTION 4. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is passed was open to the public as required and that the public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Tex. Gov’t. 
Code. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of Manor, Texas, on this the 15th day of 
January 2020.  

       CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS: 

 

       __________________________________ 
    Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
City of Manor, Texas 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01 Page 3
 

3 
 

Attachment 1 
Termination Agreements 

 



























































































































 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

7

January 15, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on entering into a service agreement with Atchley & 
Associates for performing an audit of the financial statements of the City of Manor.

 
 

Engagement Letter

It is City staff's recommendation that Council approve a service agreement with Atchely & Associates and 
authorize the City Manager to sign the engagement letter.



January 2, 2020

Finance Committee
City of Manor
P.O. Box 387
Manor, Texas 78653

This letter is to explain our understanding of the arrangements for the services that Atchley & 
Associates, LLP (the Firm) is to perform for City of Manor for the year ending September 30, 2019.
We ask that you either confirm or amend this understanding.

The Objective and Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of the City of Manor, Texas (the City), 
which comprise governmental activities, business-type activities, aggregate discretely presented 
component units, each major fund and aggregate remaining fund information as of and for the year-
ended September 30, 2019, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, and the 
required supplementary information of the statement of revenue, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances – budget and actual, related notes, the schedule of changes in the City’s net pension 
asset/liability and related ratios – last ten years (unaudited), and the Texas municipal retirement system 
– schedule of funding progress (unaudited). We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our 
understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter. 

Our audit will be conducted with the objective of our expressing an opinion on the financial 
statements.

The Responsibilities of the Auditor

We will conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS) and Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit 
involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements.



Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected exists, even though 
the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS. Also, an audit is not designed 
to detect errors or fraud that are immaterial to the financial statements. The determination of abuse is 
subjective; therefore, Government Auditing Standards do not expect us to provide reasonable 
assurance of detecting abuse.

In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the City’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s 
internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements 
that we have identified during the audit.

We will also communicate to the Finance Committee (a) any fraud involving senior management and 
fraud (whether caused by senior management or other employees) that causes a material misstatement 
of the financial statements that becomes known to us during the audit, and (b) any instances of 
noncompliance with laws and regulations that we become aware of during the audit (unless they are 
clearly inconsequential).

The funds that you have told us are maintained by the City and that are to be included as part of our 
audit are listed here.

- General Fund - Debt Service Fund
- Capital Projects Fund - Utility Enterprise Fund
- Special Revenue Fund

Our reports on internal control will include any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in 
controls of which we become aware as a result of obtaining an understanding of internal control and 
performing tests of internal control consistent with requirements of the standards and circulars 
identified above. Our report(s) on compliance matters will address material errors, fraud, abuse, 
violations of compliance obligations, and other responsibilities imposed by state and federal statutes 
and regulations or assumed by contracts, and any state or federal grant, entitlement, or loan program 
questioned costs of which we become aware, consistent with requirements of the standards and 
circulars identified above.

The Responsibilities of Management and Identification of the Applicable Financial Reporting 
Framework

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, when appropriate, those charged with 
governance, acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility

a. For the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

b. To evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial statements are issued or available 
to be issued, and to disclose the date through which subsequent events were evaluated in the 



financial statements. Management also agrees that it will not evaluate subsequent events earlier 
than the date of the management representation letter referred to below; 

c. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error; and

d. To provide us with:

a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements such as records, 
documentation, and other matters;

b. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the 
audit; and

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary 
to obtain audit evidence.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management and, when appropriate, those charged 
with governance, written confirmation concerning representations made to us in connection with the 
audit including among other items:

a. That management has fulfilled its responsibilities as set out in the terms of this letter; and

b. That it believes the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current 
engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in 
the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management is responsible for identifying and ensuring that the City complies with the laws and 
regulations applicable to its activities, and for informing us about all known material violations of such 
laws or regulations. In addition, management is responsible for the design and implementation of 
programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected 
fraud affecting the entity involving management, employees who have significant roles in internal 
control, and others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
Management is also responsible for informing us of its knowledge of any allegations of fraud or 
suspected fraud affecting the entity received in communications from employees, former employees, 
analysts, regulators, or others.

Management is responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Management agrees to 
include the auditor’s report on the supplementary information in any document that contains the 
supplementary information and that indicates that the auditor has reported on such supplementary 
information. Management also agrees to present the supplementary information with the audited 
financial statements or, if the supplementary information will not be presented with audited financial 
statements, to make the audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the 
supplementary information no later than the date of issuance of the supplementary information and the 
auditor’s report thereon.

The Finance Committee is responsible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud within the 
City, and its knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the City.



The City agrees that it will not associate us with any public or private securities offering without first 
obtaining our consent. Therefore, the City agrees to contact us before it includes our reports or 
otherwise makes reference to us, in any public or private securities offering.

Our association with an official statement is a matter for which separate arrangements will be 
necessary. The City agrees to provide us with printer's proofs or masters of such offering documents 
for our review and approval before printing and with a copy of the final reproduced material for our 
approval before it is distributed. In the event our auditor/client relationship has been terminated when 
the City seeks such consent, we will be under no obligation to grant such consent or approval.

We agree that our association with any proposed offering is not necessary, providing the City agrees to 
clearly indicate that we are not associated with the contents of any such official statement or 
memorandum. The City agrees that the following disclosure will be prominently displayed in any such 
official statement or memorandum:

Atchley & Associates, LLP, our independent auditor, has not been engaged to perform, and has 
not performed, since the date of its report included herein, any procedures on the financial 
statements addressed in that report. Atchley & Associates, LLP, also has not performed any 
procedures relating to this official statement.

Because the Firm will rely on the City and its management and Finance Committee to discharge the 
foregoing responsibilities, the City holds harmless and releases the Firm, its partners, and employees 
from all claims, liabilities, losses, and costs arising in circumstances where there has been a knowing 
misrepresentation by a member of the City’s management which has caused, in any respect, the Firm’s 
breach of contract or negligence. This provision shall survive the termination of this arrangement for 
services.

The City’s Records and Assistance

If circumstances arise relating to the condition of the City’s records, the availability of appropriate 
audit evidence, or indications of a significant risk of material misstatement of the financial statements 
because of error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our 
professional judgment, prevent us from completing the audit or forming an opinion, we retain the 
unilateral right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to 
express an opinion, issue a report, or withdraw from the engagement.

During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records containing data that should be 
reflected in the City's books and records. The City will determine that all such data, if necessary, will 
be so reflected. Accordingly, the City will not expect us to maintain copies of such records in our 
possession.

The assistance to be supplied by City personnel, including the preparation of schedules and analyses of 
accounts, has been discussed and coordinated with Lydia Collins, Finance Director. The timely and 
accurate completion of this work is an essential condition to our completion of the audit and issuance 
of our audit report.



If, in connection with our audit, you request us to perform accounting services necessary for the 
preparation of the financial statements (such as maintaining depreciation schedules, drafting the 
financial statements, etc.), you agree to designate an appropriate individual to oversee the services, 
make all management decisions involved in those services, evaluate the adequacy and results of the 
services, and accept responsibility for the results of the services.

Fees, Costs, and Access to Workpapers

Our fees for the audit and accounting services described above are based upon the value of the services 
performed and the time required by the individuals assigned to the engagement, plus direct expenses. 
Our fee estimate and completion of our work is based upon the following criteria:

a. Anticipated cooperation from City personnel

b. Timely responses to our inquiries

c. Timely completion and delivery of client assistance requests

d. Timely communication of all significant accounting and financial reporting matters

e. The assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the engagement

If any of the aforementioned criteria are not met, then fees may increase. Interim billings will be 
submitted as work progresses and as expenses are incurred. We will notify you immediately of any 
circumstances we encounter which could significantly affect our initial estimate of fees, excluding 
direct out-of-pocket expenses, estimated to be $29,000 - $32,000 for the audit services. All other 
provisions of this letter will survive any fee adjustment. In accordance with our firm policies, work 
may be suspended if your account becomes sixty or more days overdue and will not be resumed until 
your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will 
be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination even if we have not 
completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse 
us for all out-of-pocket expenditures through the date of termination.

You may terminate the arrangement at any time by written notice to us. Termination for any reason 
will not affect your obligation to pay us for fees and expenses incurred prior to termination or in 
transferring files to and otherwise cooperating with any successor auditor. All provisions of this 
arrangement will survive termination or cancellation, except that (a) we will not have any obligation to 
provide services after termination and (b) you will not have any obligation to pay us for any services 
that we perform after termination, except for costs incurred to cooperate with a successor auditor or 
regulatory agency subpoena or inquiry.

Our professional standards require that we perform certain additional procedures, on current and 
previous years’ engagements, whenever a partner or professional employee leaves the firm and is 
subsequently employed by or associated with a client in a key position. Accordingly, the City agrees it 
will compensate the Firm for any additional costs incurred as a result of the City's employment of a 
partner or professional employee of the Firm.

In the event we are requested or authorized by the City or are required by government regulation, 
subpoena, or other legal process to produce our documents or our personnel as witnesses with respect 
to our engagement for the City, the City will, so long as we are not a party to the proceeding in which 



the information is sought, reimburse us for our professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and 
expenses of our counsel, incurred in responding to such requests.

In a legal action in which the Firm or its partners are not the defendants, we shall also be entitled to 
fees at $400.00 per hour and reimbursements for testimony if we are subpoenaed as a witness in a 
subsequent litigation by third parties and such testimony involves the work we performed pursuant to 
this agreement. If we are ordered by a state or federal judge to permit the subsequent inspection and/or 
reproduction of files, records, and other documents relating to work performed by us pursuant to this 
agreement, then you agree that we may comply with these orders without prior notice to you.

Claim Resolution

The City and the Firm agree that no claim arising out of services rendered pursuant to this agreement 
shall be filed more than two years after the date of the audit report issued by the Firm or the date of this 
arrangement letter if no report has been issued. The City waives any claim for punitive damages. The 
Firm’s liability for all claims, damages and costs of the City arising from this engagement is limited to 
the amount of fees paid by the City to the Firm for the services rendered under this arrangement letter.

Indemnification is intended to protect the Firm and its principals and employees against being named 
in any lawsuit arising from this engagement as a result of having completed this engagement. You 
shall indemnify the Firm and its principals and employees and hold us harmless from all claims, 
liabilities, losses, and counsel fees and expenses unless it shall have been determined by a court of 
competent jurisdiction that we have acted negligently in the performance of the work covered by our 
engagement. In no event shall the Firm and its principals and employees be liable for consequential, 
special, incidental or punitive loss, damage or expense (including without limitation, lost profits, 
opportunity costs, etc.) even if we have been advised of their possible existence.

If a dispute arises out of or relates to this contract or engagement letter, or the obligations of the parties 
therein, and if the dispute cannot be settled through negotiation, the parties agree first to try in good 
faith to settle the dispute by mediation using the Commercial Mediation Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association (AAA) before resorting to arbitration, litigation, or some other dispute 
resolution procedure. Thereafter, any unresolved controversy or claim arising from or relating to this 
contract or the obligations of the parties hereunder shall be settled by arbitration administered using the 
American Arbitration Association or another mutually agreeable arbitration service using the AAA 
Arbitration Rules for Professional Accounting and Related Services Disputes and judgment on the 
award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the City’s financial statements. Our 
report will be addressed to the Finance Committee of the City. We cannot provide assurance that an 
unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to 
modify our opinion, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the 
engagement.



This letter constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of agreement between the Firm and the 
City, superseding all proposals, oral or written, and all other communications, with respect to the terms 
of the engagement between the parties.

Please sign and return a copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with, 
the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements including our respective responsibilities.

Atchley & Associates, LLP

Confirmed on behalf of City of Manor, Texas:

____________________________________ _______________________________
Thomas M. Bolt Date
City Manager

____________________________________ _______________________________
Lydia Collins Date
Finance Director



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

8

January 15, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an appointment to serve as the Capital Area Council of 
Governments (CAPCOG) General Assembly Representative for the City of Manor.

■

■

CAPCOG Appointment Form 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council appoint Mayor Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., to serve as the Capital 
Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) General Assembly Representative for the City of Manor.

■





AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

9

January 15, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for IDEA- Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 acres 
more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Pape-Dawson Engineers. Owner: 
IDEA Public Schools. 

This is a 1 lot subdivision to plat the property the IDEA is proposed to locate. This item has been approved by our 
engineer and was approved by P&Z at their January 8th meeting. 

■

■

Plan 
TIA Determination form 
Engineer Comments 
Concurrence Letter 
Notice Letter, Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve a Concept Plan for IDEA- Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 
acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, TX.

■



F.M. 973

SUNCREST ROAD

ID
E

A
 -

 M
A

N
O

R

LOCATION MAP

M
A

N
O

R
, T

E
X

A
S

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
 P

LA
N

EXH
©  ©

2
0
0
0
 
N
W
 
L
O
O
P
 
4
1
0
 
I 
S
A
N
 
A
N
T
O
N
IO

, 
T
X
 
7
8
2
1
3
 
I 
2
1
0
.3
7
5
.9
0
0
0

S
A
N
 
A
N
T
O
N
IO

 
I 
A
U
S
T
IN

 
I 
H
O
U
S
T
O
N
 
I 
F
O
R
T
 
W
O
R
T
H
 
I 
D
A
L
L
A
S

T
B

P
E

 F
IR

M
 R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 #

4
7

0
  

I 
 T

B
P

L
S

 F
IR

M
 R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 #

1
0

0
2

8
8

0
0

CITY OF
MANOR

CITY OF
MANOR

CITY OF
MANOR E.T.J.

SITE INFORMATION:OWNER:

ENGINEER:

SURVEYOR:
89512P

R
O

FESS I ONA L  ENG
I N

E
E

RL

I C E N S E

D

S

TAT E  OF  TEXAS

SITE

LEGEND:

DEVELOPER:



TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS (TIA)  DETERMINATION WORKSHEET

APPLICANT MUST FILL IN WORKSHEET PRIOR TO SUBMITTING FOR TIA DETERMINATION

PROJECT NAME:  

LOCATION:   

APPLICANT: TELEPHONE NO:

APPLICATION STATUS:     DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT:_______ZONING:________SITE PLAN:___ ____

EXISTING: FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

TRACT 
NUMBER

TRACT 
ACRES

BLDG SQ.FT. ZONING LAND USE L.T.E CODE TRIP RATE TRIPS PER 
DAY

PROPOSED FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

TRACT 
NUMBER

TRACT 
ACRES

BLDG SQ.FT. ZONING LAND USE L.T.E 
CODE

TRIP RATE TRIPS PER 
DAY

Total

ABUTTING ROADWAYS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

STREET NAME PROPOSED ACCESS? PAVEMENT WIDTH CLASSIFICATION

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

A traffic impact analysis is required. The consultant preparing the study must meet with a transportation planner to discuss the 
scope and requirements of the study before beginning the study.

A traffic impact analysis is NOT required.  The traffic generated by the proposal does not exceed the thresholds established in the 
Land Development Code.

A neighborhood traffic analysis will be performed by the City for this project.  The applicant may have to collect existing traffic 
counts.  See a transportation planner for information.

REVIEWED BY:____ ____________________________________________DATE:___
DISTRIBUTION: 
_______ FILE     _______CAP. METRO     _______TxDOT     _______Austin DSD   _______TRAVIS CO.     ___TOTAL COPIES:__ ____

NOTE:  A TIA determination must be made prior to submittal of any preliminary plat or site plan application, therefore, this completed 
and reviewed form MUST ACCOMPANY any subsequent application for the IDENTICAL project.  CHANGES to the proposed project 
will REQUIRE a new TIA determination to be made.

IDEA - Manor

Along FM 973, between Shadowglen Trace and Suncrest Road

Grant Wuebben, P.E. 210-375-9000

891268
13.189 N/A Institutional N/A N/A N/A N/A

891268 13.189 635 Students Institutional Charter School (Phase 1) 537 1.85 1,175

896 Students Institutional Charter School (Phase 2) 537 1.85 1,657

1,531 Students 2,832

FM 973 One Full-Access Driveway

Suncrest Road One Full-Access Driveway

X



Date: Monday, December 9, 2019

Nicole Kinchen
Pape-Dawson Engineers
2000 NW Loop 410
San Antonio TX 78213
nkinchen@pape-dawson.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1224-CP
Job Address: IDEA Public Schools Concept Plan, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Nicole Kinchen,

The first submittal of the IDEA Public Schools Concept Plan (Concept Plan) submitted by Pape-Dawson Engineers and 
received on December 20, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 
263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  Provide calculations for LUEs generated for the site.

2.  Additional students are added in the proposed second phase of the development, but no additional LUEs are 
proposed.  Please clarify.

3.  A signature block should be added to the Concept Plan.  An example will be provided.

4.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(11), significant drainage features and structures including any regulatory  one 
hundred (100) year floodplains should be shown on the Concept Plan.

5.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(12), significant existing features on, or within 200 feet of, the property, such as 
railroads, roads, buildings, utilities and drainage structures should be shown on the Concept Plan.

6.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(13), approximate boundaries and anticipated timing of proposed phases of development 
and uses should be shown on the Concept Plan.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

12/9/2019 1:19:04 PM
IDEA Public Schools Concept Plan
2019-P-1224-CP
Page 2



Memo  

 

TO: Pauline Gray, P.E. 

Jay Engineering Company, Inc. 

DATE:  12/11/19 

FROM: Nicole Kinchen, EIT PROJECT NO.: 11175-00 

CC:  

RE: IDEA Public Schools Concept Plan, Manor, TX. 78653 

Permit Number 2019-P-1224-CP 

 

We have reviewed your concept plan comments dated December 9, 2019 for the above-referenced 

project and offer the following responses.  

 

1. Provide calculations for LUEs generated for the site. 

Response:  Water LUEs are based on meter size per City table. For sewer LUE 

estimate, we are providing meter records and justification for use of 2 

gpd/student to reflect average water usage at a typical IDEA school (no 

irrigation). See email and backup sent today (attached) and revised 

Concept Plan. 

 

2. Additional students are added in the proposed second phase of the development, but no 

additional LUEs are proposed. Please clarify. 

Response:  Water meters are installed in phase 1 and account for water LUEs in both 

phases. Sewer LUEs associated with both phases have been added to the 

site information notes per LUE calculation in item 1. Please see revised 

Concept Plan. 

 

3. A signature block should be added to the Concept Plan. An example will be provided. 

Response:  Signature block has been added. Please see revised Concept Plan. 

 

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(11), significant drainage features and structures including 

any regulatory one hundred (100) year floodplains should be shown on the Concept Plan. 

Response:  Drainage features, structures and floodplain are labeled on Concept Plan. 

No revision made, please provide specific comment (desired change is 

unclear) 

 



Pauline Gray, P.E. 

IDEA Public Schools Concept Plan, Manor, TX. 78653 

Permit Number 2019-P-1224-CP  

12/11/2019 

Page 2 of 2 

 

5. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(12), significant existing features on, or within 200 feet of, 

the property, such as railroads, roads, buildings, utilities and drainage structures should be 

shown on the Concept Plan. 

Response:  Significant features with 200’ of property boundary are labeled on 

Concept Plan. No revision made, please provide specific comment 

(desired change is unclear) 

 

6. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(13), approximate boundaries and anticipated timing of 

proposed phases of development and uses should be shown on the Concept Plan. 

Response:  Unclear on desired change; however, we did add indication of general 

project phasing. Please see revised Concept Plan.  

 

We hope this material adequately responds to your questions and comments. If you have any 

questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our office at your 

earliest convenience. 

 

Attachments: 

 LUE Calculation e-mail and water usage spreadsheet 

 

Memo, Attachments, and Revised Concept Plan uploaded to My Permit Now 12/11/19. 

 

End of Memo 

 
P:\111\75\00\Word\Memos\191210a1.docx 



Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2019

Nicole Kinchen
Pape-Dawson Engineers
2000 NW Loop 410
San Antonio TX 78213
nkinchen@pape-dawson.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1224-CP
Job Address: IDEA Public Schools Concept Plan, Manor 78653

Dear Nicole Kinchen,

We have conducted a review of the concept plan for the above-referenced project, submitted by 
Nicole Kinchen and received by our office on December 20, 2019, for conformance with the City of 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B.  The 
Plans appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take 
no exception to their approval as presented. 

Please submit a hard copy of the Concept Plan to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for 
signatures.  A copy of the signed Concept Plan will be uploaded under project files on the my 
permit now website.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



12/31/2019 10:00:58 AM
IDEA Public Schools Concept Plan
2019-P-1224-CP
Page 2





Ruperto Nunez & Julia Martinez 
13809 FM 973 N 
Manor, Tx 78653-3896 
 

 John W. & Dee L. Brown 
14200 Suncrest Rd.  
Manor, Tx 78653-3902 
 

  

Cesar Casiano-Jaramillo & Salvador 
Casiano-Jaramillo 
13901 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-4156 
 

    

Jeffrey T. & Pam Montague 
13909 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3897 
 

    

Stephaine L. Ward & Annette W. Klyberg 
13915 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3897 
 

    

Naul Mauricio Paz  
14005 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3898 
 

    

Naul Mauricio Paz & Francisco A. Chavez 
1116 Canyon Maple Rd.  
Pflugerville, Tx 78660-5808 
 

    

Emehul & Maria G. Alvarado 
12101 Tower Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-4541 
 

    

Clide R. Nichols 
415 Honeycomb Cir. 
Driftwood, Tx 78619-5706 
 

    

Terrell Timmerman 
PO Box 4784 
Austin, Tx 78765-4784 
 

  

    

Dee L. Brown 
14200 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3902 
 

 

    



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

10

January 15, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an amendment to the Manor Code of Ordinances 
Chapter 14 Zoning to amend sections General including Application, and Definitions; Zoning District and 
Regulations including General Requirements and Limitations, Zoning of Annexed Areas, and Establishment of 
Zoning Districts; Construction Plans; Conditional Use Permits; Nonconforming Uses; Sexually Oriented Businesses; 
and other related matters.

This amendment rewrites a majority of our zoning ordinance. Permitted uses within each zoning category didn't 
change much, but various conditions were added to certain types of uses. Development standards (setback, 
building size, etc.) were changed for all uses. New zoning categories are Single Family Estate, Two-Family, 
Townhome, and Mult-family 15. Modified zones are Single Family Suburban, Single Family Standard, Multi-family 
25, Institutional Small and Institutional Large. Also added were sections on architectural standards, outdoor 
storage, and temporary uses. Conditional uses were changed to Specific Use Permits with a modified section and 
the nonconformities section was modified. Over half the definitions were written and updated. Sections that will 
be added to existing or new ordinances are the Sexually Oriented Business, parking reqs., and construction plans.

■

■

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council postpone this item to the February 19, 2020, Regular Council 
Meeting. 

■


	Agenda
	A - National Mentor Month Proclamation
	B - Martin Luther King Jr. Day Proclamation
	C - Black History Month Proclamation
	Item 1 - Summary Form
	Item 1a - 2019 12 14 CC Retreat - Workshop Session Draft Minutes
	2019 12 14 CC Minutes - DRAFT
	PW Report
	PD Report
	CD Report
	HR Report
	CS Report
	IT Report
	EN Report
	DS Report

	Item 1b - 2019 12 18 CC Draft Minutes
	Item 2 - Summary Form
	Item 2a - Departmental Monthly Reports
	1- PD
	1a- PD - ENDOFYEARSTATS2018-2019
	2- DS
	3- CD
	4- CT
	5- PW
	6- FN

	Item 3 - Summary Form
	Item 3a - Ordinance 564 - Rezoning 430 W. Parsons
	Item 3b - Rezoning Map
	Item 3c - Aerial Map
	Item 3d - C1 and C2 Uses
	Item 3e - Notice and Mailing Labels
	Item 4 - Summary Form
	Item 4a - Map
	Item 4b - C1 and C2 uses
	Item 5 - Summary Form
	Item 5a - Letter of Intent
	Item 5b - Rezoning Map
	Item 5c - C1 and C2 Uses
	Item 5d - Notice and Mailing Labels
	Item 6 - Summary Form
	Item 6a - TxDOT Letter
	Item 6b - Resolution No. 2020-01 TxDOT Termination Use Agreements
	Item 6c - Termination Use Agreements
	Item 7 - Summary Form
	Item 7a - Engagement Letter
	Item 8 - Summary Form
	Item 8a - CAPCOG Appointment Form
	Item 9 - Summary Form
	Item 9a - Plan
	Item 9b -  TIA Determination
	Item 9c -  Engineer Comments
	Item 9d - Comment Response
	Item 9e - Conformance Letter
	Item 9f - Notice and Mailing Labels
	Item 10 - Summary Form



